Solar Energy Corporation of India Limited
New Delhi
Ref: SECI/JNNSM/P-2/B-3/RfS/UP/092015/Clarification-01

Dated 08-02-2016

Clarifications in the RfS Document of JNNSM Phase-II, Batch-III, Tranche-III
(RfS No.: SECI/JNNSM/P-2/B-3/RfS/UP/092015 dated 24th September, 2015)
Sl.
No

Clarification sought

Response of SECI

Our Parent Company is not
incorporated in India under the
Companies Act, 1956 or the
Companies Act, 2013 as required
by the definition of ‘Company’.
Thus, please clarify the point.
What about balance 50% who are
also qualified bidders in 1st case?
How many bidders will be eligible
for Reverse Auction if there are
less than 10 techno-commercially
qualified bidders for a certain
plot?
Please confirm that there is no
limitation on Group Companies
submitting more than one
application as response to the
RfS, subject only to overall
capacity of Bid.

Foreign Companies are allowed to participate in
the bidding. Please refer clause 3.5 A iii), which is
self- explanatory.

4.

Applicable Service Tax

As applicable as per one week prior to the last
date of submission of bid (Presently @ 14.5%)

5.

Can the Project company be No, the project company shall have to be the
owned by an intermediary 100% subsidiary of the bidding company only.
company that is 100% owned by
the Bidding company?

6.

1. Can bidder quote different 1. Bidders are allowed to quote individual
tariffs for different projects?
VGF/Discounted Tariff for each project.

1.

2.

3.

2. Only format for Covering
Letter of Financial Proposal is
available and not of Financial
Bid
7.

8.

Please refer Clause 4.3 (as amended) for
shortlisting of bidders for e-Reverse Auction (eRA)

Bidding Company including Ultimate Parent
Company / Parent Company/ Affiliate / Group
Companies directly or indirectly can submit only
single response to RfS for all the 8 projects (7
projects in Part-B and 1 project in Part-A).

2. Financial Bid is to be submitted only in the
Electronic Form (Online). The filled Covering
Letter of Financial Proposal (Format-6.11 (A), as
amended) for each category is to be uploaded on
TCIL portal.

Name of
Solar Energy Corporation of India may be read as
Solar Energy Corporation of India Solar Energy Corporation of India Limited in all the
documents related to this RfS. The Cost of RfS,
Processing Fee, BG towards EMD, PBG etc. are
also to be in favour of Solar Energy Corporation
of India Limited.
7.4.4 of Amendment-01 dated Clause 7.4.4 of Amendment-01 may be read as
03.02.2016
follows:

9.

The plant should be designed for inter-connection
with
the
STU
Substations
(as
shown in previous clauses) through dedicated
transmission
line/cable
at
voltage level of 132 kV (Projects at Sl. No (1, 2, 3,
4, 5, 7, 8)) and 33 kV (Project at Sl.
No 6). Metering shall be done at this
interconnection point where the power is injected
into the STU Substations, i.e. the Delivery Point.
The approximate distances from the project site to
the Substation are shown in the above
pictures.
7.4.5 of Amendment-01 dated Clause 7.4.5 of Amendment-01 may be read as
03.02.2016
follows:
SPIA will construct/ provide transmission lines
from the Project up to interconnection point/
delivery point on chargeable basis as per SPIA
agreement.

